
PER DIEM, TRAVEL, AND TRANSPORTATION  
ALLOWANCE COMMITTEE 

4800 MARK CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 04J25-01 
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22350-9000 

 

August 12, 2022 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR:  MILITARY ADVISORY PANEL 
 
SUBJECT:  UTD for MAP 45-22(R), “Multiple Location TLE Extension Request.” 
 
 
1.  Purpose:  This item adds the Military Housing Areas (MHA) listed below as locations to 
receive additional days of Temporary Lodging Expense (TLE) under the authority in 37 U.S.C. § 
452.  The effective dates for all locations will start on the date approved by the Chair through 
September 30, 2022.  Due to the lingering effects of the pandemic, installations are experiencing 
a housing shortage, which is extending the time period for incoming personnel to find housing. 
The request for TLE Extensions for the following MHAs have been consolidated to expedite 
processing: 
 

Location (MHA) Services Impacted/Cost Number of Additional 
TLE Days 

Port Angeles, WA (WA308) 
Marine Corps - 2/$29K 
Coast Guard - 76/$1.1M 

50 

Florida Keys, FL (FL069) 

Army – 11/$150K 
Navy – 106/$1.6M 
Marine Corps – 6/$87K 
Coast Guard – 205/$3M 

50 

Coos Bay, OR (OR242) 
Marine Corps –2/$29K 
Coast Guard- 50/$725K 

50 

Atlantic City, NJ (NJ196) 
Air Force – 7/$101K 
Marine Corps – 2/$29K 
Coast Guard – 75/$1.1M 

50 

Yankeetown, FL (FL068) 
Air Force – 1/$5.8K 
Coast Guard- 5/$29K 

20 

Astoria, OR (OR241) 
Navy – 1/$14.5K 
Marine Corps – 2/$29K 
Coast Guard- 210/$3M 

50 

Marin/Sonoma, CA (CA027) 
Marine Corps –2/$29K 
Coast Guard – 123/$1.8M 

50 

Fort Monmouth/ Earle NWS, 
NJ (NJ200) 

Navy – 40/$580K 
Marine Corps- 2/$29K 
Coast Guard- 16/$232K 

50 

Elizabeth City, NC (NC181) 
Navy – 1/$14.5K 
Marine Corps –2/$29K 
Coast Guard- 225/$3.3M 

50 



2 

New London, CT (CT049) 
Navy – 701/$10.2M 
Marine Corps –2/$29K 
Coast Guard- 105/$1.5M 

50 

Burlington, VT (VT305) 

Army – 1/$14.5K 
Air Force – 2/$29K 
Marine Corps –1/$14.5K 
Coast Guard- 4/$58K 

50 

Portland, ME (ME139) 

Army – 4/$58K 
Navy – 1/$14.5K 
Marine Corps –2/$29K 
Coast Guard- 62/$900K 

50 

Vandenburg AFB, CA 
(CA026) 

Air Force – 177/$2.6M 
Space Force – 81/$1.2M 

50 

Portsmouth, NH/Kittery, ME 
(NH194) 

Army – 3/$43.5K 
Navy – 46/$667K 
Marine Corps – 3/$43.5K 
Air Force – 3/$43.5K 
Coast Guard- 3/$43.5K 

50 

 
2.  This revision was approved by the Chair, Per Diem, Travel, and Transportation Allowance 
Committee. 
 
3.  These changes will be published as soon as practicable in the JTR supplement, “Locations 
with Approved TLE Extensions” on the DTMO website. 
 
4.  This revision is effective on August 12, 2022. 
 
 
 

X

 
Christopher M. Woods 
Team Lead, Policy and Regulations Branch 
 

 
Attachments: 
Chair Signature Memorandum 
JTR Supplement, “Locations with Approved TLE Extensions” 
 



 
 

 

cc:  
Defense Travel Management Office 
U.S. Coast Guard Pay and Personnel Center 
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